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Kalpesh

From: Brij Bang <bbang@banggroup.com>
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 17:38
To: corp.relations@bseindia.com; takeover@nse.co.in
Cc: investor.tsil@banggroup.com
Subject: Disclosure under Reg 30 (1) & 30 (2) - THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) LIMITED
Attachments: SAST_Reg. 30(1) & 30(2)_TSIL - 2019.pdf

Categories: Green Category

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Please find attached herewith Disclosure in respect of M/s. THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) IMITED under Regulation 30(1) 
& 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as on 31st March, 2019.  
 
Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.  
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Brijgopal Bang 
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Mailbox of cs@banggroup.com

1 attachment(s) - TSIL_-_31_4__-_31032020.pdf (63.03KB)

Subject: Declaration under Reg 31 (4) - THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) LIMITED
From: brij bang <bbang@banggroup.com> on Sun, 31 May 2020 20:37:56

To: "takeover@nse.co.in" <takeover@nse.co.in>, "corp.relations@bseindia.com" <corp.relations@bseindia.com>

Cc: "cs@banggroup.com" <cs@banggroup.com>

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find a�ached herewith Declara�on in respect of M/s. THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) LIMITED under
Regula�on 31(4) of SEBI (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares & Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011 as on 31st March,
2020.
Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Thanks & Regards
Brijgopal Bang



BRIJGOPAL BANG9, Arun Bldg., 3rd Floor, 34, Narayan Dabholkar Road, Mumbai- 400006
Date: May 30, 2020ToThe General Manager,Department of Corporate Services,BSE Ltd.P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,Fort, Mumbai- 400 001

ToThe Manager,Listing DepartmentThe National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra-Kurla Complex,Bandra (East)Mumbai- 400 051
Sub: Declaration under Regulation 31(4) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011Dear Sir/Madam
Ref: BSE Scrip Code:  533941 and NSE Symbol: THOMASCOTT

In terms of Regulation 31(4) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011, I, Mr. Brijgopal Bang, on behalf of Promoter & Promoter group, hereby declare that during thefinancial year ended 31st March, 2020, we have not created/made any encumbrance, directly orindirectly, on the equity shares of Thomas Scott (India) Limited held by us.List of Promoters and Promoter group is annexed with this letter as Annexure AKindly take the same on your record.
Thanking youYours faithfully,
Sd/-_________________
Brijgopal Bang(For and on behalf of Promoter & promoter group of Thomas Scott (India) Limited)
CC: Audit Committee

Thomas Scott (India) Limited50, Kewal Industrial Estate, Senapati Bapat Marg,Lower Parel (W), Mumbai, Maharashtra – 400013
Encl: As above



BRIJGOPAL BANG9, Arun Bldg., 3rd Floor, 34, Narayan Dabholkar Road, Mumbai- 400006
Annexure A

List of Promoters and Promoter group of Thomas Scott (India) LimitedName(s) of the person and Persons Acting in Concert (PAC) with the person
1. BALARAM BANG2. SAMPATKUMAR BANG3. RADHADEVI  BANG4. REKHA BANG5. RAGHAVENDRA BANG6. LAXMINIWAS BANG7. SHOBHA BANG8. MADHU SUDAN BANG9. KAMAL NAYAN BANG10. GIRDHAR GOPAL BANG11. RAJGOPAL BANG12. VENUGOPAL BANG13. KRISHNA KUMAR BANG14. NANDGOPAL BANG15. PARWATI DEVI BANG16. RAMANUJ DAS BANG17. ARVIND KUMAR BANG18. PUSHPADEVI BANG19. PURUSHOTTAM BANG20. SHARAD KUMAR BANG21. TARADEVI BANG22. RANGNATH SHIVNARAYAN BANG23. VARADRAJ RANGNATH BANG24. KANTADEVI BANG25. VASUDEV RANGNATH BANG26. PUSHPADEVI RANGNATH BANG27. NARAYAN DAS BANG28. BRIJGOPAL BANG29. BODYWAVE FASHIONS(INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED
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Mailbox of cs@banggroup.com

1 attachment(s) - SAST_Reg._30_1____30_2__TSIL31032020.pdf (75.13KB)

Subject: Disclosure under Reg 30 (1) 30 (2) - THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) LIMITED
From: brij bang <bbang@banggroup.com> on Sun, 31 May 2020 20:35:34

To: "takeover@nse.co.in" <takeover@nse.co.in>, "corp.relations@bseindia.com" <corp.relations@bseindia.com>

Cc: "cs@banggroup.com" <cs@banggroup.com>

Dear Sir/Madam

Please find a�ached herewith Disclosure in respect of M/s. THOMAS SCOTT (INDIA) LIMITED under
Regula�on 30(1) & 30(2) of SEBI (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares & Takeovers) Regula�ons, 2011 as on 31st

March, 2020.
Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.

Thanks & Regards
Brijgopal Bang



NSE Acknowledgement

Date of 01-Jun-2020

AnnouncementsSubmission Type:-

Symbol:-

2020/Jun/230/230NEAPS App. No:-

Date of Submission:-

THOMASCOTT

Thomas Scott (India) Limited

01-Jun-2020 05:24:20 PM

Name of the Company: -

Short Description:- Disclosure under SEBI Takeover Regulations

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.



BRIJGOPAL BANG9, Arun Bldg., 3rd Floor, 34, Narayan Dabholkar Road, Mumbai- 400006
May 30, 2020ToThe General Manager,Department of Corporate Services,BSE Ltd.P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,Fort, Mumbai- 400 001

ToThe Manager,Listing DepartmentThe National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.“Exchange Plaza”, Bandra-Kurla Complex,Bandra (East)Mumbai- 400 051
Sub: Submission of Disclosure under Regulation 30(1) and 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011Dear Sir,With reference to the captioned subject, please find enclosed herewith disclosure under regulation30(1) and 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 as on31st March, 2020.Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the same.Yours faithfully,
Sd/-_________________
Brijgopal Bang(For and on behalf of Promoter & promoter group of Thomas Scott (India) Limited)
CC: Thomas Scott (India) Limited50, Kewal Industrial Estate, Senapati Bapat Marg,Lower Parel (W), Mumbai- 400013



Disclosures under Regulation 30(1) and 30(2) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

Part-A- Details of Shareholding

1. Name of the Target Company (TC) Thomas Scott (India) Limited2. Name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the shares of the TC arelisted BSE LimitedNational Stock Exchange of India Limited3. . Particulars of the shareholder(s) :a. Name of person(s) together with Persons Acting in Concert (PAC)whose total holding (including that in the form of shares, warrants,convertible securities and any other instrument that would entitlethe holder to receive shares in the TC) is more than 25% of the votingrights of the TC. Orb. Name(s) of promoter(s), member of the promoter group and PACwith him. 1. BALARAM BANG2. SAMPATKUMAR BANG3. RADHADEVI  BANG4. REKHA BANG5. RAGHAVENDRA BANG6. LAXMINIWAS BANG7. SHOBHA BANG8. MADHU SUDAN BANG9. KAMAL NAYAN BANG10. GIRDHAR GOPAL BANG11. RAJGOPAL BANG12. VENUGOPAL BANG13. KRISHNA KUMAR BANG14. NANDGOPAL BANG15. PARWATI DEVI BANG16. RAMANUJ DAS BANG17. ARVIND KUMAR BANG18. PUSHPADEVI BANG19. PURUSHOTTAM BANG20. SHARAD KUMAR BANG21. TARADEVI BANG22. RANGNATH SHIVNARAYAN BANG23. VARADRAJ RANGNATH BANG24. KANTADEVI BANG25. VASUDEV RANGNATH BANG26. PUSHPADEVI RANGNATH BANG27. NARAYAN DAS BANG



28. BRIJGOPAL BANG29. BODYWAVE FASHIONS(INDIA) PRIVATELIMITED4. Particulars of the shareholding of person(s) mentioned at(3) above Number ofshares % w.r.t. totalshare /votingcapitalwhereverapplicable
% of totaldilutedshare/votingcapitalof TC (*)As of March 31st of the year, holding of:a) Shares;1. BALARAM BANG 13650 0.40 0.402. SAMPATKUMAR BANG 13650 0.40 0.403. RADHADEVI  BANG 1875 0.06 0.064. REKHA BANG 1875 0.06 0.065. RAGHAVENDRA BANG 9900 0.29 0.296. LAXMINIWAS BANG 13650 0.40 0.407. SHOBHA BANG 1875 0.06 0.068. MADHU SUDAN BANG 9900 0.29 0.299. KAMAL NAYAN BANG 9900 0.29 0.2910. GIRDHAR GOPAL BANG 11775 0.35 0.3511. RAJGOPAL BANG 11775 0.35 0.3512. VENUGOPAL BANG 676650 19.96 19.9613. KRISHNA KUMAR BANG 325425 9.60 9.6014. NANDGOPAL BANG 9900 0.29 0.2915. PARWATI DEVI BANG 1875 0.06 0.0616. RAMANUJ DAS BANG 280800 8.28 8.2817. ARVIND KUMAR BANG 9900 0.29 0.2918. PUSHPADEVI BANG 375 0.01 0.0119. PURUSHOTTAM BANG 9900 0.29 0.2920. SHARAD KUMAR BANG 9900 0.29 0.2921. TARADEVI BANG 1875 0.06 0.0622. RANGNATH SHIVNARAYAN BANG 163650 4.83 4.8323. VARADRAJ RANGNATH BANG 84900 2.50 2.5024. KANTADEVI BANG 1875 0.06 0.0625. VASUDEV RANGNATH BANG 75000 2.21 2.2126. PUSHPADEVI RANGNATH BANG 1875 0.06 0.0627. NARAYAN DAS BANG 161775 4.77 4.7728. BRIJGOPAL BANG 380250 11.22 11.2229. BODYWAVE FASHIONS(INDIA) PRIVATE LIMITED 10445 0.31 0.31b) Voting Rights (otherwise than by shares) ----- ----- ----c) Warrants, ----- ---- ----d) Convertible Securities ---- ---- ----e) Any other instrument that would entitle the holder to ----



receive shares in the TC. ---- ----
Total 2306195 68.02 68.02

Sd/-_________________
Brijgopal Bang(For and on behalf of Promoter & promoter group of Thomas Scott (India) Limited)
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2020



Part-B**

Name of the Target Company: Thomas Scott (India) Limited

Name(s) of the person and Persons Acting inConcert (PAC) with the person Whether the person belongs toPromoter/ Promoter group PAN of the personand PACs1. BALARAM BANG Yes APPB0319N2. SAMPATKUMAR BANG Yes AAIFS1217M3. RADHADEVI  BANG Yes AGJPB5935E4. REKHA BANG Yes AFKPB1688L5. RAGHAVENDRA BANG Yes AFLPB0933P6. LAXMINIWAS BANG Yes AAPPB0321C7. SHOBHA BANG Yes AAPPB7970F8. MADHU SUDAN BANG Yes AAVPB9848A9. KAMAL NAYAN BANG Yes AAVPB9849B10. GIRDHAR GOPAL BANG Yes AAVPB9850A11. RAJGOPAL BANG Yes AAVPB9851B12. VENUGOPAL BANG Yes AAVPB9852C13. KRISHNA KUMAR BANG Yes AAVPB9853D14. NANDGOPAL BANG Yes AAVPB9854E15. PARWATI DEVI BANG Yes AAVPB9855F16. RAMANUJ DAS BANG Yes ABNPB7220M17. ARVIND KUMAR BANG Yes ABNPB7228D18. PUSHPADEVI BANG Yes ABSPB4751A19. PURUSHOTTAM BANG Yes ADAPB3468N20. SHARAD KUMAR BANG Yes AETPB8261R21. TARADEVI BANG Yes AFLPB2399R22. RANGNATH SHIVNARAYAN BANG Yes AFLPB2414D23. VARADRAJ RANGNATH BANG Yes AGJPB5940R24. KANTADEVI BANG Yes AGJPB6011H25. VASUDEV RANGNATH BANG Yes AGKPB9410H26. PUSHPADEVI RANGNATH BANG Yes AGLPB3185E27. NARAYAN DAS BANG Yes AIGPB2344E28. BRIJGOPAL BANG Yes AJSPB2163L



29. BODYWAVE FASHIONS(INDIA)PRIVATE LIMITED Yes AABCB1396C

Sd/-_________________
Brijgopal Bang(For and on behalf of Promoter & promoter group of Thomas Scott (India) Limited)
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2020Note:1. In case of promoter(s) making disclosure under regulation 30(2), no additional disclosure underregulation 30(1) is required.(*) Diluted share/voting capital means the total number of shares in the TC assuming full conversion ofthe outstanding convertible securities/warrants into equity shares of the TC.(**) Part-B shall be disclosed to the Stock Exchanges but shall not be disseminated.
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